From: Donna Wall

To: Braddock, Kenneth

Cc: Hamby, Phil; Smith, Cynthia; Tom Mundell; Jessica Robb

Subject: 2024-2025 General Appropriations Bill - Earmarked Appropriations (Pass Through)
Date: Thursday, August 1, 2024 5:56:20 PM

Attachments: image001.png

National Medal of Honor Center - Request for Earmarked Appropriation Distribution - 2025.xlsx

National Medal of Honor Center - Request for Earmarked Appropriation Distribution - 2025.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon, Ken,
| hope this note finds you well.

| have attached a copy of the completed Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution form.
As you requested, we have attached a signed .pdf, as well as the original Excel file.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Donna Nedurian Wall
Executive Assistant
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Donna Nedurian Wall

Executive Assistant

National Medal of Honor Center for Leadership
843-709-3613

From: Tom Mundell <tom.mundell@mohcenterforleadership.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:05 AM
To: Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov>
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		Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution

		This form is designed to collect the information required by the State of South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the Appropriations Act of 2024 and Executive Order 2022-19.  The organization designated to receive the Earmarked Appropriation funds must submit this form to the State Agency that is providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds.  The State Agency will use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The designated organization must provide the information before the State Agency can distribute the Earmarked Appropriation funds.

		Earmarked Appropriation Information																								County

		Amount				State Agency Providing the Earmarked Appropriation						Purpose														Municipality

		$   5,000,000.00				E240 - Adjutant General						SC support of a Nationwide Leadership and Education Program and Center														Nonprofit Organization

																										Other

		Organization Information												Organization Contact Information												Private Entity

		Entity Name				National Medal of Honor Center for Leadership								Contact Name		Tom Mundell										School District

		Address				962 Houston Northcutt Blvd., Suite 203								Position/Title		President & CEO, NMOHCFL										Special Purpose District

		City/State/Zip				Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464								Telephone		843-709-3613										State Agency

		Website				https://medalofhonorlec.org/								Email		tom.mundell@mohcenterforleadership.org

		Tax ID#				Charity Public ID: P28366/EIN: 47-1402327

		Entity Type				Nonprofit Organization



		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description												Budget		Explanation (if needed)

		Pre-Construction & Construction												$   1,000,000.00

		Leadership Programming												$   1,500,000.00

		Professional Fees - Marketing/PR & Fundraising												$   1,500,000.00

		General & Admin Expenses												$   1,000,000.00























		Grand Total												$   5,000,000.00



		Explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:

		Our nationwide program will inspire and educate citizens of all ages in the values of the Medal of Honor – Courage, Integrity, Commitment, Sacrifice, Citizenship and Patriotism. The Leadership Center, to be built at Patriots Point, Mt. Pleasant, SC, will provide character development and leadership symposiums, certification programs, coaching and retreats and immersive and special exhibits. This is part of an effort to revitalize America through a nationwide leadership development program based on the core values of the Medal of Honor. We are targeting the curriculum at corporate, healthcare, education, veterans and nonprofit groups. Medal of Honor recipients will play a major role in these programs, offering their experiences and inspiration. The programming will also help existing leaders in organizations who are striving to build a values-based culture to show that values are a critical part of any significant decision-making process and are especially important when junior leaders and staff are expected to make decisions that have an impact on employees, clients/customers, suppliers and other stakeholders.



		Organization Certifications

		1.  The Organization certifies that the Organization does not practice discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.
2.  The Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the State Agency providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds listed above.
3.  The Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the State Agency providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds listed above.
4.  The Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the Earmarked Appropriation funds.







				Organization Signature										Title





				Printed Name										Date



		Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

		1.  The State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the Appropriations Act of 2024.
2.  The State Agency certifies that the Organization receiving the Earmarked Appropriation funds has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3.  The State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the designated Organization.
4.  The State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the Organization receiving the Earmarked Appropriation funds to the Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee by June 30, 2025.
5.  The State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the Appropriations Act of 2024.
6.  The State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.







				Agency Head Signature										Title





				Printed Name										Date






Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution

This form is designed to collect the information required by the State of South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the Appropriations Act of 2024 and
Executive Order 2022-19. The organization designated to receive the Earmarked Appropriation funds must submit this form to the State Agency that is providing
the Earmarked Appropriation funds. The State Agency will use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The designated organization
must provide the information before the State Agency can distribute the Earmarked Appropriation funds.

Earmarked Appropriation Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Earmarked Appropriation Purpose
[ $ 5,000,000.00 | E240 - Adjutant General | SC support of a Nationwide Leadership and Education Program and Center |
Entity Name National Medal of Honor Center for Leadership Contact Name Tom Mundell
Address 962 Houston Northcutt Blvd., Suite 203 Position/Title President & CEO, NMOHCFL
City/State/Zip Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 Telephone 843-709-3613
Website https://medalofhonorlec.org/ Email tom.mundell@mohcenterforleadership.org
Tax ID# Charity Public ID: P28366/EIN: 47-1402327
Entity Type Nonprofit Organization
Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description Budget Explanation (if needed)
Pre-Construction & Construction $ 1,000,000.00
Leadership Programming $ 1,500,000.00
Professional Fees - Marketing/PR & Fundraising $ 1,500,000.00
General & Admin Expenses $ 1,000,000.00

Grand Total| $ 5,000,000.00

Explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:

Our nationwide program will inspire and educate citizens of all ages in the values of the Medal of Honor — Courage, Integrity, Commitment, Sacrifice, Citizenship
and Patriotism. The Leadership Center, to be built at Patriots Point, Mt. Pleasant, SC, will provide character development and leadership symposiums,
certification programs, coaching and retreats and immersive and special exhibits. This is part of an effort to revitalize America through a nationwide leadership
development program based on the core values of the Medal of Honor. We are targeting the curriculum at corporate, healthcare, education, veterans and
nonprofit groups. Medal of Honor recipients will play a major role in these programs, offering their experiences and inspiration. The programming will also help
existing leaders in organizations who are striving to build a values-based culture to show that values are a critical part of any significant decision-making process
and are especially important when junior leaders and staff are expected to make decisions that have an impact on employees, clients/customers, suppliers and
other stakeholders.

Organization Certifications

1. The Organization certifies that the Organization does not practice discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

2. The Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the State Agency providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds listed above.

3. The Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the State Agency providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds listed
above.

4. The Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the Earmarked Appropriation funds.

| President and CEO |

Organizatich Signature Title
| Thomas J. Mundell | | August 1, 2024 |
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

1. The State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the Appropriations Act of 2024.

2. The State Agency certifies that the Organization receiving the Earmarked Appropriation funds has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the
expenditure.

3. The State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the designated Organization.

4. The State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the Organization receiving the Earmarked
Appropriation funds to the Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means
Committee by June 30, 2025.

5. The State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by
Proviso 117.21 of the Appropriations Act of 2024.

6. The State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.

Agency Head Signature Title

Printed Name Date
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Cc: Hamby, Phil <Phil.Hamby@scmd.sc.gov>; Smith, Cynthia <Cynthia.Smith@scmd.sc.gov>; Donna
Wall <donna.wall@mohcenterforleadership.org>
Subject: RE: 2024-2025 General Appropriations Bill - Earmarked Appropriations (Pass Through)

Good morning, Ken,
Thank you for your email. This is wonderful news.

We are working on completing the Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution form and will
return it to you as soon as possible.

Thank you again. We appreciate your support of our organization and look forward to working with you.

Respectfully,

Thomas J. Mundell
President and CEO

National Medal of Honor Center for Leadership
727.410.1343

From: Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 8:47 AM

To: Tom Mundell <tom.mundell@mohcenterforleadership.org>

Cc: Hamby, Phil <Phil.Hamby@scmd.sc.gov>; Smith, Cynthia <Cynthia.Smith@scmd.sc.gov>
Subject: Fw: 2024-2025 General Appropriations Bill - Earmarked Appropriations (Pass Through)

Mr. Mundell;

The 2024-2025 Budget for the Office of the Adjutant General, as a part of the State’s
2024-2025 General Appropriations Bill, includes Pass Thru funding designated for
“National Medal of Honor Center for Leadership” in the amount of $5,000,000.

Those funds, which are listed under Proviso 118 - Statewide Revenue, are provided by
the State based on availability of residual State-level funds from the previous Fiscal
Year, and in accordance with the priority listing provided by the Legislature in the
Appropriations Bill. The State will not know if funding is available for those budget lines
and, if available, will not disperse those funds to the Agency for distribution until early-
mid Fall of 2024.

In accordance with Proviso 117.21. (Organizations Receiving State Appropriations
Report), NLT 01 November:

o Organizations receiving state appropriated funds are required to provide to
the State Agency providing those funds certain information and
documentation prior to receiving those funds.

e The organization is required to submit Quarterly Reports on the status of
the disbursement of those funds, and a final set of reports prior to the end of
the Fiscal Year (prior to 30 Jun 2025).
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e The Agency is required to provide this information to the Chairmen of the
House Ways and Means and Senate Finance Committees and to the
Executive Budget Office no later than 30 Jun 2025.

The Governor’s Executive Order 2022-19 directs State Agencies to also take the following
steps:

Prior to disbursing the funds, State Agencies must receive a plan for how
the State funds will be invested and how that plan will provide a public
benefit.

e Agencies shall make available for public review and inspection on the
Agency website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.

e Fund must be delivered directly to the entity designated in the
Appropriations Act.

o State Agencies must certify, in writing, to the Office of the Governor and the
Executive Budget Office, compliance with the Executive Order prior to the
end of the Fiscal Year.

| have attached a copy of the Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds
Distribution form. Please complete the form, save as a.pdf, electronically sign the
.pdf document, and return both the .pdf and original Excel form to me.

For your review, | have included a copy of Proviso 117.21 and the Governor’s Executive
Order.

| recommend you complete and return the required request form as soon as possible so
that, once the Comptroller General’'s Office determines the availability of funds, the
Agency will be able to process your request more quickly.

If you have any questions or need assistance in completing or electronically signing
the form, please contact me.

Please respond to this email me to verify receipt.

Ken Braddock
Chief of Staff for State Operations

South Carolina Military Department
Office of the Adjutant General

1 National Guard Road

Columbia, SC 29201-4752

(O) (803) 299-4445

(C) (803) 908-3684
kenneth.braddock@scmd.sc.gov
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